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Dyr. 0.H. Prankel,
C 80! ‘00.
314 Aiberd’ Srest,

Dear Otto,
Thank g:u and Dr. Griff for the troubdble you took

to conesider Dr, Reber's blem. has retarned his reprint.
I will write te Dr., Oriffing direct, there are two misunder-
standings which aight alter his epinion.

(1) The handled plants are not completely unwound and reverse
\mxad as thé immature terminal growth extends 1% is gen 1{.
the reverse spirsl position, pollination ocould not
uh? hy the haad alene as leaves .na flower initisle
are minute at the time of

(2 The aunber of beans per pod 1is not affecth only the
$ of the pod is rcduz:l.p- %

The nﬂim of working with plants with several
fanners and tmﬂ.ng’thc ranners difforehily 1- s .m one.
nr. Reber has already luoked at She Naogquarie
adoreass which produces shoots from the same planh

vInlng in opposite directions.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

2 Nariia



